UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160628 Date: 03/05/2018
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From: Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Ami Desai; chery!.mi!!E mfuch jake.su!iivad
Subject: Re: He had v good meeting with Libya and Burma

Yes hrc looking forward to hearing about burma. We meet at 545. I believe you have

downloaded to jake?

————— Original Message —————

From: Amitalbh Desai [mailto:{

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 02:47 PM

To: cher l.mills! ; Huma Abedin; Mfuchsj
jake.sullivar] \

Subject: He had v good meeting with Likya and Burma

Happy to call vyou with downlocad if helpful. Sincerely, Ami

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160628 Date: 03/05/2018

B6

B6



